: .

Sec 16 C Dwarka, New Delhi-110078
Admission Branch

NO. GGSIPU/Admissions/Cancellation/2018-19/ 124 3 Date jl whie
To

The Director / Principal

FairField Institute of Management & Technology

FIMT Campus, Kapashera,

New Delhi-110037.

Sub Cancellation of Admission in B,A Eco (Hons) programme.

Sir,

) ~
This is with reference to your letter no. FIMT/DO/D.No.295/18 dated 03.10.2018 of the subject noted
above, it is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the student mentioned below has
been cancelled from B.A Eco (Hons) programme in FairField Institute of Management & Technology.

S.No Name of the University Enrol.No | Programme | Name of | Admission
Student college | Cancelation
W.EF
| Paritosh Mehta 35590121617 B.A Eco Hons) | FIMT 2018-19

Further, you are requested, if any discrepancies observed then communicate to the University within one
week from the date of issues of this letter. Security amount, if deposited may be refunded to the students.

~

(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority.

Copy to:
1. Controller of Examinations(O), GGSIPU
2. Finance Officer, GGSIPU
3. EDP Section, Examination Branch
4, In-charge, Result Section, Examination Branch
5. In-charge, UITS, with the request to upload on University website.
6. EDP Section, Admission Branch, GGSIPU
7. Concerned Student through Director / Principal, FairField Institute of Management & Technology
8. QGuard file.




Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
Sec 16 C Dwarka, New Delhi-110078
Admission Branch
No. GGSIPU / I.R (Admissions) / Cancellation / 2018-19 / {19 Y Date: ]ln V19
To

Director / Principal

Institute of Information Technology & Management
D-29, Institutional Area, Janakpuri |

New Delhi-110058.

Sub: Cancellation of Admission in MCA programme.
Sir, .
This is with reference to your letter no. IITM/2K18/Acad/1175 dated 17.09.2018 on the subject noted

above, it is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the student mentioned below

has been cancelled from MCA programme in Institute of Information Technol ogy & Management.

S.No Name of the Student University Programme Admission
.Enrolment No. Cancelled
W.E.F
1. Shalini Rawat 02713704417 MCA 2018-19

Further, you are requested, if any discrepancies observed then communicate to the University within one

week from the date of issues of this letter. Security amount, if deposited, may be refunded to the student.

e

(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority.

Copy to:

[a—

Controller of Examinations(O), GGSIPU

Finance Officer, GGSIPU

EDP Section, Examination Branch

In-charge, Result Section, Examination Branch

In-charge, UITS, with the request to upload on University website.

EDP Section, Admission Branch, GGSIPU

Concerned Student through Director / Principal, Institute of Information Technology & Management
Guard file.

N R W

(Ajay Ku
Asstt Registrar




